

Home

This is the home of the space.

The Blockchain and Smart Contracts Discussion Group operates under the Kantara Initiative IPR Policies - Option Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike (HTML version).

[JOIN](#) | [SUBSCRIBE](#) | [ARCHIVE](#) | [CALENDAR](#) | [CHARTER](#) | [MINUTES](#) | [USE CASES](#)

This Kantara DG launched on July 5, 2016 and wrapped up final work on its Report on June 5, 2017. The Report offers recommendations and observations to Kantara regarding solving use cases for empowering traditionally disempowered parties (such as individuals) to "contract and transact" e.g. with parties that traditionally hold greater power (such as companies and large countries), given the new landscape of decentralization and distributed technologies and techniques and their mixture with identity. You can find it at <http://tinyurl.com/bscdgreport>.

Co-Chairs:

Thomas Hardjono
Eve Maler

Secretary:

Eve Maler











Dial-In:

See the [Meetings and Minutes](#) page


Navigate space




Recently Updated


-  [Participant Roster](#)
Jun 11, 2018 • updated by [Alicia Pascal](#) • [view change](#)
-  [Home](#)
Jun 28, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [2017-05 \(May 2017\) Meetings](#)
May 05, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [Alice participates in Bob's Research Study](#)
May 04, 2017 • updated by [John Wunderlich](#) • [view change](#)
-  [2017-04 \(April 2017\) Meetings](#)
Apr 27, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [2017-02 \(February 2017\) Meetings](#)
Apr 13, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [2017-01 \(January 2017\) Meetings](#)
Jan 26, 2017 • updated by [Thomas Hardjono](#) • [view change](#)
-  [2017-01 \(January 2017\) Meetings](#)
Jan 24, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [Report from the Blockchain and Smart Contracts Discussion Group](#)
Jan 17, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)
-  [Participant Roster](#)

Jan 12, 2017 • updated by [Oliver Maerz](#) • [view change](#)

 [2016-12 \(December 2016\) Meetings](#)
Jan 03, 2017 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)

 [Meetings and Minutes](#)
Dec 01, 2016 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)

 [2016-11 \(November 2016\) Meetings](#)
Dec 01, 2016 • updated by [Eve Maler](#) • [view change](#)

 [2016-11 \(November 2016\) Meetings](#)
Nov 17, 2016 • updated by [Thomas Hardjono](#) • [view change](#)

 [Report from the Blockchain and Smart Contracts Discussion Group](#)
Nov 04, 2016 • updated by [John Wunderlich](#) • [view change](#)